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EXHIBIT 174B
From: Philip Hazell
Sent: 17 Apr 2013 17:11:29 +1000
To: Leanne Geppert;Vaoita Turituri;James Scott;Josie Sorban;Michelle
Fryer;Emma Hart;David Hartman;Trevor Sadler ;Kevin Rodgers;Amelia
Callaghan;Amanda Tilse;
Cc: Emma Foreman;
Subject: RE: FINAL Proposed service model elements for Adolescent
Extended and Rehabilitation Services
Attachments: NSW-Health-Sydney-LHD.jpg
Thanks.

I have no amendments.

Philip

Philip Hazell
BMedSc MBChB PhD FRANZCP Cert Accred Child Psychiatry

Director | Infant Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services Sydney and South
Western Sydney Local Health Districts; Head, Discipline of Psychiatry, Sydney Medical
School

From: Vaoita Turituri
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2013 10:02 AM
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EXHIBIT 174B
To: Kevin Rodgers; Amelia Callaghan; David Hartman; Emma Hart; James
Scott; Josie Sorban; Leanne Geppert; Michelle Fryer; Trevor Sadler; Amanda Tilse; Philip
Hazell;

Cc: Emma Foreman;

Subject: FINAL Proposed service model elements for Adolescent Extended and
Rehabilitation Services

Importance: High

Dear Reference Group Members,

Please find attached the following:

FINAL preamble
FINAL Proposed service model elements for Adolescent Extended and Rehabilitation
Services

e DRAFT power point

AS previously advised, your final comments are due by COB Monday 22nd April and our
final meeting is scheduled for 24 April 2013.

Kind regards
Vaoita

Vaoito Twrituri

Planning and Partnerships Unit

Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch
Health Services and Clinical Innovation Division

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is
transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it
relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify
the sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You should also delete this email,
and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form
of disclosure, maodification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software,
Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently
suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer
programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.
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This email has been scanned for the Sydney & South Western Sydney Local Health Districts
by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

Sydney & South Western Sydney Local Health Districts regularly monitor email and
attachments to ensure compliance with the NSW Ministry of Health's Electronic Messaging
Policy.

This email has been scanned for the Sydney & South Western Sydney Local Health Districts
by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

Sydney & South Western Sydney Local Health Districts regularly monitor email and
attachments to ensure compliance with the NSW Ministry of Health's Electronic Messaging
Policy.





